From: tri-statepoleandpiling harlan

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Dorn, Lonnie

Subject: ACH/external transfer Payment for Tri-State Pole & Piling, Inc. DOCKET NO: CWA-04-2023-0300(b) resolution
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:13:22 PM

Attachments: 306655B06D13442890A52A1AB0DOC0O7D.png

5AF8158626D149AF9CB8C6ED75405FC0.png
A65DEB47F11D4E1C9F93761701D09BCO.png
0A2F21E24E994C05B7B0AF6242FDFB29.png
TRI-STATE POLE & PILING INC ACH PAYMENT DECEMBER 15 2023 Docket No CWA-04-2023-0300b.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please find copy of confirmation of payment dated 12/15/2023 from Tri-State Pole & Piling, Inc.
Tri-State Pole & Piling, Inc. CWA-04-2023-0300(b) resolution ACH PAYMENT.

Please confirm receipt of this email for copy of ACH payment 12/15/2023.

Thomas P. Harlan

®601.947.4285

# 601.947.4286

? 103 Tri State Road, Lucedale, MS 39452

)

Tri-State
Pole & Piling

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient, then you are hereby notified that any use, reproduction, dissemination,
copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or by phone, and
immediately delete this e-mail message and its attachments from your computer.
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CENTURY BANK

Internal & External Automatic Transfer
Authorization Form (DDA) NOT FOR LOANS

Submitted by: Edee Havard on 12/15/2023 10:20 AM

1. Complete the Intemal & External Automatic Transfer Authorization Form completely.

2. Select the hold button. (Place a note and follow up date, if necessary, then put the form on hold.)

3. Print the form,

4, Have the customer verify the information and sign the form.

5. If doing an Internal Transfer — Set up the transfer in BancPac. If doing an External Transfer — go to step 6
6. Go to your “on hold” forms and select the correct form.

7i Ug:;xad the:I &signed form (and a voided check for External Transfers) into the Intemnal & External Automatic Transfer Authorization Form you've
placed on hold.
8. Save the form (Do NOT change the options on the bottom of the form).

As used in this authorization, “we” and “us” mean the owners of the accounts identified below.
“You” and “yours” means the depository institution names below.
We authorize and direct you to make the following transfer of funds:

Type of Transfer External Transfer

External Loan payments do not apply. (For internal loan payments only)

EXTERNAL TRANSFERS REQUIRE A VOIDED CHECK AND A $5.00 EXTERNAL SET UP FEE.

Amount to be Transferred § 20000.00

Frequency Once

Effective Date 12/15/2023

Termination Date 12/15/2023

Debit Account:

Debiting Bank Name Century Bank

Routing Number 065303328

Account Holder’s Name Tri-State Pole & Piling

Debiting Account Number 491428

Account Type Checking

Credit Account:

Crediting Bank Name U.S. Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH receiver
Crediting Routing Number 051036706

Crediting Account Holder's Name Environmental Protection Agency
Crediting Account Number 310006

Receipt Account Type Checking

These accounts remain subject to their individual terms and conditions, which are not modified
by this authorization. To terminate this authorization, you may do so in person or by written
notice to Century Bank, PO Box 647, Lucedale, MS 39452. For Internal Transfers, we retain the
right to require no less than 5 days written notice of withdrawal and 15 days written notice for
External Transfers. If no terminations date is specified above, the authorization will remain in
effect until terminated by any one of us.

Branch Main Office

Customer Signature Date

27 4

2023 10:20 AM by Edee Havard. Form 1D: 108151







